
November 7, 2013 

Request for Information:  
Residential Street Rehabilitation, I-94 Area C 
(B2013-49) 

 

City Disclaimer:  The City's response to any bidder's inquiry/RFI is provided only 
for clarification to said inquiry/RFI with the sole intention of providing a bidder 
with information that may or may not assist him/her with the preparation of 
his/her bid. The City's response is considered not part of, or an amendment to, 
the Project's Specifications and Special Provisions, unless otherwise included or 
amended via an Addendum. 
 
 

This document lists all RFIs and associated City responses for the project. 
 
 

Bidder Question #1: I notice there is a railroad track near the job location. Are they active 
tracks?  

City Response #1:  Please refer to ADDENDUM #1, Item #2. 

 

Bidder Question #2: Do we need railroad insurance?  

City Response #2: Please refer to ADDENDUM #1, Item #2. 

   

Bidder Question #3: Does the Residential Street Rehab I-94 (Area C) project have a 
mandatory pre-bid meeting? 

City Response #3: There is NO mandatory pre-bid meeting for this project. 

 

Bidder Question #4: Can you verify that my credentials as a Certified Arborist are sufficient for 
this project? 

City Response #4:  Please refer to ADDENDUM #1, Item #5. 

 

Bidder Question #5:  Is there any phasing or sequencing for this project? 

City Response #5: Please refer to Construction Schedule and Commencement of Work 
Requirements in the Special Provisions Section 6-1.3 on page 14. 

 

Bidder Question #6: Are the concrete and asphalt improvements for the cross gutter at 2120 
W. 234th Street paid under the respective bid items?   

City Response #6: The concrete and asphalt improvements for the cross gutter at 2120 W. 
234th Street will be paid under the Street Improvement Bid Items #11-14, 
18, 21, 18, and 26.  

 

Bidder Question #7:  Does bid item #7 just cover the survey for the improvements for the cross 
gutter at 2120 W. 234th Street?   

City Response #7: Please refer to Surveying in the Special Provisions Section 2-9 and 2-9.2 
on pages 5 and 6 for further clarification on Bid Item #7. 


